
Fingal County Council Comhairle Contae Fhine Gall I 

EPA Headquarters 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 

Re: Wo231-01 

November 2008 

Dear Mr. Nolan 

I refer to your Letter dated 17th October 2008 in relation to the waste licence for the 

Environment Department 

P.0. Box 174, 
County Hall, 

Swords, 

Fingal. 
Co. Dublin 

An Roinn Seirbhisi Comshaoil 

Bosca 174. 
Aras an Chontae. 

Sord. 

Fine Gall. 
Contae Atha Cliath 

Telephone 
01 890 5601 

Facsimile 
01 890 6299 

E m a L -  - _ _ _  
www ftngalcoco le - 

- --Fi ngal la ndf i 11. The add i tional-i nformat ion-reque?sted bgt he -Agency is~ejTpected-t~~nvse,.,,~f,n,alco,o ,e 

- -- be submitted - _ -  to the - AgesyJy the 31" Januay-2009. 

Yours sincerhy 
I 

@or of Services 
Environment Department 
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